Abigail Mullins

I am currently an LPN working at a State Prison for the past six years

Las Cruces, NM 88005 abigailmullins2_b6y@indeedemail.com +1 575 520 6649

I am interested in providing patient care, patient education, utilizing my knowledge that I had obtained through my educational experiences. I am hardworking, honest, dependable, punctual, a team leader who is eager to learn. I seek to provide clients with safe, quality patient centered care.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

LPN (Licensed Practical Nurse)

Wexford Health Sources, Inc. - Las Cruces, NM October 2018 to Present

Certified Nursing Assistant

Casa Del Sol November 2016 to Present

Job Description: Assisting patients with Activates of Daily living, transfers, bathing, etc.

Certified Nursing Assistant

Sagecreast January 2015 to November 2016

Job Description: Assisting patients with Activities of Daily living, transfers, bathing, etc.

Certified Nursing Assistant

Sierra Health Care January 2011 to October 2012

Job Description: Providing patients with home health care, laundry, cooking, cleaning, assisting with ADL's, bathing, etc.

Education

Practical Nursing Program Computer Career a Center of Vista College

May 2016 to August 2018

Medical Billing and Coding

Computer Career a Center of Vista College August 2013 to May 2014

Skills

- Nursing (6 years)
- Vital Signs
- Medical Records
- Home Care
- Medical Billing
- ICD-10
- Patient Care (10+ years)
- Anatomy Knowledge (10+ years)
- Triage
- Medication Administration (6 years)
- Medical Terminology (10+ years)
- Medical Scheduling (6 years)
- Computer Operation (6 years)
- Supervising Experience (6 years)
- Caregiving (6 years)
- Transcription (6 years)
- Medical Office Experience (6 years)
- EMR Systems
- Physiology Knowledge (6 years)
- Addiction counseling

Certifications and Licenses

Licensed Practical Nurse

October 2018 to April 2022

CPR Certification

Basic Life Support (BLS)

May 2021 to May 2023

LVN

BLS Certification